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February 14, 2017

Stephen Posner, Manager

Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 43172

Olympia, Washington 98504-3172

Re:  Tesoro Savage Vancouver Energy Distribution Terminal
Project No. 2013-01— Request to Extend Statutory Deadline

Dear Mr. Posner,

Tesoro Savage Petroleum Terminal LLC dba Vancouver Energy (“Applicant”) submitted its application
for site certification for the referenced terminal facility on August 29, 2013. The latest extension for
completion of the EFSEC process and reporting its recommendation will expire on March 1, 2017.
Applicant requests another extension to June 30, 2017.

Thank you for your consideration of this extension. Applicant looks forward to meeting with you to
discuss further the schedule for completing the EFSEC process.

Sincerely,
| LU
Kelly J. Flint

cc: Jared Larrabee, Tesoro Savage Petroleum Terminal LLC

Jay Derr, Van Ness Feldman
Brian Carrico, BergerABAM
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